

David Quantic

Video Editor & Content Creator

dave@davidquantic.com
www.davidquantic.com

CAREER SUMMARY

I love the process of selecting footage, shaping a message and collaborating with the client in order to craft a video that will resonate with targeted audiences. Expert skills include writing, directing, videography, editing and motion graphics. Contact me and together we'll create a quality product that's delivered on time and gets results.

RECENT EXPERIENCE

NanoString, Seattle — *Videographer, Editor & Motion Artist*

March 2018 - April 2018

Produced two promotional videos featuring interviews with NanoString scientists about the company's cutting-edge biotechnology.

FaZe Full Throttle, Los Angeles — *Editor*

August 2017 - October 2017

Edited over fifty hours of b-roll and interviews into five webisodes that follow members of the FaZe Clan gamer collective as they learn car racing and stunt driving. Together, the videos have over 2.5 million views.

NewFest, New York — *Editor, Motion Artist*

October 2018

Curated select footage from 24 feature films to craft a sizzle reel for the opening night of NewFest's 30th Anniversary Festival.

West of Lenin Theater, Seattle — *Director, Videographer, Editor*

July 2018 - September 2018

Conducted interviews of the cast and director to craft a promotional video describing the plot and production history of the play LONELY PLANET.

Northwest Film Forum, Seattle — *Educator*

March 2018 - Present

Created a unique eight week narrative filmmaking class that guides students through the entire production of a narrative short including writing, auditions, shooting and editing.

SKILLS

Adobe's Premiere Expert, Illustrator, Photoshop & After Effects

Videographer

Lighting Technician / Gaffer

Producer

Educator / Instructor

FILM FESTIVALS

Local Sightings, Seattle

Outfest, Los Angeles

Frameline, San Francisco

Ann Arbor Film Festival

Palm Springs International

Chicago Comedy Film Festival

LA Shorts Fest

EDUCATION

UCLA — *MFA, Film Production/Directing*

Sept. 1999 - June 2004

SMU, Dallas - *BFA, Studio Art / Photography*

Sept. 1991 - May 1995